
 Regular  Planning Commission  Meeting  
7:00 PM , MONDAY,  JANUARY 11, 2016  

City Council Chambers  
23600 Liberty Street  

Farmington, MI  48335  

 

 

REGULAR  MEETING AGENDA  

 

City of Farmington  Page 1 Updated 1/7/2016 8:59 AM   

I.  ROLL CALL  

II.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

III.  APPROVAL OF ITEMS ON  THE CONSENT AGENDA  

A.  December 14, 2015 Minutes  

1 .  December 14, 2015 Minutes  
 

IV.  PUBLIC HEARING, SPEC IAL LAND USE -  LAWRENCE NATHAN 
(MICHIGAN PUG RESCUE ), 23927 WESLEY  

1 .  Special Land Use Pub lic Hearing -  Lawrence Nathan (Michigan Pug 
Rescue), 23927 Wesley  

 

V.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

VI.  PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT  

VII.  ADJOURNMENT  



Updated: 12/28/2015 1:40 PM by Lisa McGill  Page 1 

 
Farmington City Council 
Staff Report 
 

 
Council Meeting Date:  
January 11, 2016 

 
Reference 
Number 

(ID # 2086) 

 
 

Submitted by:  Kevin Christiansen, Economic Community Development Director 
 

Description:  December 14, 2015 Minutes 
 

Requested Action:   
Approve  

 
Background:   

 
Agenda Review 

Review: 
Kevin Christiansen Pending  
City Manager Pending  
Planning Commission Pending 01/11/2016 7:00 PM 

 
 

3.A.1

Packet Pg. 2







City of Farmington Planning Commission 
Minutes of December 14, 2015 
Page 3 

  

 
Buyers commended the Applicants for their big hearts and dedication to animals and 
then asked if the scope of the rescue had enlarged in recent months and the Applicant 
responded that on September 14th they had driven to Iowa and picked up fifteen pugs 
that were auctioned off that had been at a puppy mill that were taken to the vet until 
they were cleared to go into foster homes.  He stated that at one point there were 
twelve pugs in their home. 
 
Buyers then inquired if all of the animals were spayed or neutered and the Applicant 
responded in the affirmative. 
 
Majoros inquired of staff if the proposed fence meets requirements and Christiansen 
replied yes, that the permit is ready to be issued for it and that it is in compliance. 
 
Majoros then asked the Applicant if the intention of the new fencing is for the dogs to be 
kept outside and Nathan indicated that pugs cannot survive in heat or rain or snow. 
 
Buyers then stated for Special Land Uses conditions could be set.   
 
Majoros then asked the Applicant what would happen if the Special Land Use is denied 
and Nathan responded they would somehow get rid of the dogs, that it would curtail the 
rescue operation, and that the most likely outcome for the animals would be 
euthanization.   
 
Kmetzo inquired how many dogs the Nathans have licensed with the City and he 
responded three.  She then asked the average length of the stay of the dogs and 
Nathan responded they have actually had one for fifteen months. He then indicated they 
had one that came from a kill shelter that ended up being blind and deaf and they did 
not feel it was fair for them to place it into a foster home so the animal lived out its life in 
their home. 
 
Kmetzo then asked what was the largest amount of dogs that they have housed in 
recent times and the Applicant responded when they came back from Iowa in 
September, they had twenty-three dogs over the weekend until they could get into the 
vet. 
 
The Applicant stated he had provided pictures of the quarters where the dogs live, that 
they are crated at night and when they are not at home. 
 
Waun asked staff if there was any prior precedence in City for kennels and Christiansen 
responded no, that they are on a case by case basis and he cannot recall one occurring 
in his tenure with the City. 
 
 
 
 
 

3.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2-
14

-1
5 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

20
86

 :
 D

ec
em

b
er

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
M

in
u

te
s)



City of Farmington Planning Commission 
Minutes of December 14, 2015 
Page 4 

  

 
Crutcher asked staff if there is a maximum amount of dogs that can be kept with a 
kennel license and Christiansen responded that the Planning Commission can set any 
conditions necessary on a Special Land Use request to make sure use is compliant.  He 
then inquired if the Special Land Use stays with the land or the ownership of the 
property and Christiansen responded the activity would cease on the sale of the home. 
 
Buyers then stated he thought that the Special Land Use runs with the land and 
Christiansen indicated he would check with Counsel and verify that. 
 
The Applicant indicated he would never transfer the Rescue to anyone else, that their 
organization has a stellar reputation and he would never let it change hands. 
 
MOTION by Majoros, seconded by Buyers, to approve the Request for Special Land 
Use for 23927 Wesley, and schedule the Public Hearing for the Monday, January 11, 
2016 Planning Commission Meeting date. 
Motion carried, all ayes.  

 
Crutcher thanked the Applicants for their presentation. 
 
 
2016 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Christiansen indicated the Planning Commission Meetings are held on the second 
Monday of each month in City Council Chambers. 
 
MOTION by Buyers, supported by Majoros, to move to adopt the 2016 Planning 
Commission Meeting Schedule. 
Motion carried, all ayes. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None heard. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT  
 
Crutcher introduced new Planning Commisioners Cathi Waun and Miriam Kmetzo and 
welcomed them.   
 
Christiansen stated that Kmetzo came from the Zoning Board of Appeals where she has 
served since 2008 and was appointed by the City Council to the Planning Commisson 
to fill the open seat of Jill Babcock.  He indicated that Waun was appointed by the City 
Council to fill the remainder of the unexpired term of Sara Bowman. 
 
 
 
 

3.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2-
14

-1
5 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

20
86

 :
 D

ec
em

b
er

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
M

in
u

te
s)







4.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue Aerial Photo  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
0

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
1

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)



4.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Michigan Pug Rescue SLU Application  (2087 : Special Land Use Public Hearing)














